
Subject: Request for information
Date: Wed, 13 Mar 2002 13:26:50 -0800

From: Ernie Crist <CristE@dnv.org>
To: Richard Zerr <ZerrR@district.north-van.bc.ca>,

Mayor and Council - DNV <Council@district.north-van.bc.ca>, Gord Howie <HowieG@dnv.org>
CC: "FONVCA (E-mail)" <fonvca@fonvca.org>

-----Original Message-----
From: Ernie Crist 
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2002 1:20 PM
To: Richard Zerr
Cc: Mayor and Council - DNV; Directors Team; FONVCA (E-mail)
Subject: FW: 

Mr. Zerr:

As you can see from the e-mail display below I have on several occasions
requested information regarding the matter listed below. So far you have
ignored all my requests. You did not even acknowledge receipt of my e-mail
and or my request for information. I find this completly unprofessional and
quite unacceptable.

I would appreciate a reply from you however brief.

Thank you,

Ernie Crist

ssage-----
From: Ernie Crist 
Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2002 5:57 PM
To: Richard Zerr
Cc: Mayor and Council - DNV
Subject: 

Mr. Zerr:

Although you told me that the allegations pertaining to this matter are
incorrect,  you also told me you would check this out and get back to me. I
would appreciate a reply in writing

Thank you, 

Ernie Crist

Original Message-----
From: Ernie Crist 
Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2002 9:53 AM
To: Ernie Crist
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Subject: RE: CCA

Mr. Zerr:

I am still waiting for a reply from you on this matter. 

Thank you,

Ernie Crist  

-----Original Message-----
From: Ernie Crist 
Sent: Sunday, February 03, 2002 8:45 AM
To: Richard Zerr
Cc: Mayor and Council - DNV; Directors Team; Gord Howie
Subject: FW: CCA

Mr. Zerr:

Please check this out to see whether this is true or not? 

Thank you,

Ernie Crist  

Ernie,

Did you know that the Myrtle Park reconstruction was postponed past the
deadline for the insurance payout?  That's 150 thousand we  lost, no?

Charles Steele
4634 Cove Cliff Road
929-8227
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